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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Rakesh Pandey <rakesh@contactabc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:36 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; 'Herambraj Sonawane'
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; nikita@contactabc.com
Subject: RE: IT hardware requriment - Dominos
Attachments: TFS- DOMINO DELHI T1.xlsx

Hi, 
 
Please find the attached quotation. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
RAKESH PANDEY 
 
 

 
(An ISO 9001:2015, 27001:2013, 20000-1:2018 & CMMI maturity level 3  CerƟfied Company) 
(An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Company) 
108,ONKAR-HIRANANDANI IND. ESTATE 
KANJURMARG(WEST) 
MUMBAI-400078 
PHONE-40154474 
CELL-9820171373 
 


 Please consider the environment before prinƟng this e-mail 
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:11 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: IT hardware requriment - Dominos 
 
Dear partner 
 
Kindly find below detail and provide quote please . 
 
1 - Desktop specification -  Lenovo - Neo30a 22 - 12B1007UIH ,  21.5FHDCORE_I3  8GB RAM, 512 SSD – QTY 1 
2 - UPS for System 1 KVA (APC) 
3 - 2 KVA UPS for Server (APC) 
4- Lenovo Think Server ST50 Tower server 
5 - Server Monitor 
 
Delivery – Delhi T1 Dominos 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


